Louisville Metro Council City Agency Request

. Neighborhood Development Fund (NDF)
|| Capital Infrastructure Fund (CIF)
Municipal Aid Program (MAP)

| Primary Sponsor: Marianne Butler |

| Amount: $1,187.28 Date: February 24, 2015 |

Description of program/project including public purpose, additional funding sources, location of
project/program and any external grantee(s):
Paving request for Cloverbrook Drive & Corvair Court in District 15.

Cloverbrook Drive from Parthenia Ave. to dead end: $22,000
Covair Court from Cloverbrook Drive to dead end: $6,000

Service Request # 4345442

IVIAF’ MATCH $1,187.28 F.S. 86764108106048215822702

City Agency:  Public Works
Contact Person: Andrew Metcalfe

Agency Phone: 502-574-6789

I'have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds
will be used for a public purpose. /

/ g )P)/]ﬁﬂ Arr— % February 24, 2015

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office & OMB Use Only:

‘|Request Amount: Amended Amount:
Reference #: To OMB:
Budget Revision #:
Account #:
To Project Manager: Completion Date:
Actual Cost: Funds Returned:
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Hughes, Susan

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 12:18 PM
To: Hughes, Susan

Subject: FW: Cloverbrook Drive/Corvair Court

Service Request number 4345442

From: Metcalfe, Andrew

Sent: Friday, August 22, 2014 8:55 AM

To: Luckett, Daniel R

Subject: RE: Cloverbrook Drive/Corvair Court

Dan,

Here are the requested estimates:
1. Cloverbrook Drive from Parthenia Avenue to dead end: $22,000
2. Corvair Court from Cloverbrook Drive to dead end: $6,000

Thanks,
Andrew

From: Luckett, Daniel R

Sent: Monday, August 18, 2014 2:47 PM
To: MetroCall

Cc: Metcalfe, Andrew

Subject: Cloverbrook Drive/Corvair Court

Our D-15 office is requesting a paving estimate and road rating for Cloverbrook Drive & Corvair Court. Thank you for
your help in this matter!

Daniel Luckett, Ir.
Administrative Clerk District 15
Councilwoman Marianne Butler
office-502-574-1115
fax-502-574-4455
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Hughes, Susan

==
From: Butler, Marianne
Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 1:21 PM
To: Hughes, Susan
Subject: RE: Emailing: CIF PAVING CLOVERBROOK & COVAIR

Please sign so we can get these on the list -- Thanks! Marianne
From: Hughes, Susan

Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2015 1:17 PM

To: Butler, Marianne

Subject: Emailing: CIF PAVING CLOVERBROOK & COVAIR

Councilwoman Butler,
Please submit permission to sign and | will be able to submit before deadline.

Thanks, Susan

Your message is ready to be sent with the following file or link attachments:

CIF PAVING CLOVERBROOK & COVAIR

Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments. Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.



